Grand Junction, Colorado, March 5, 1912 The City Council of the City of Grand function convened in regular session at 4 o clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Regular meeting Mayor Jodd in the chair. Upon call of roll, the following bonniessioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Rankin. Acting City Attorney Tupper was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes I Comary 27th were read and approved. approved A communication from F. E. Blaisdell in reference to insurance on city property was Communiread, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, cation seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the communication was placed on file The report of the City Weigher for the month of February was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded Report of City Weigher Referred by Commissioner Vedder, the same was referred to the Mayor. The following bills, having been approved

by heads of departments and audited, were read ley the bleck Bills Amquet No. Fund Camilla Wallace Litrarian, orlang for Fele's 10,563 Lilvary Read 60 00 564 " assi. Antoinette Satt 600 fanitors . . . Glen Schrader 12 50 565 " Palisade Fuel Co. Coal for Library 566 " 3 50 J. D. Ewing Merrill Printing Co Photo Main M. for bookleh 567 General 100 Printing Con. Reports 568 " 70 25 Palisade Ful Co Coal for City hall 569 " 1125 Ross Hoder & Supply las Selv. pail re 570 171 J. M. Edwards 5.71 " 100 Sourl supply for fely Ad Sign les. Dign for City Hall 572 1 900 P.a. Fix 573 " 260 Ustesian Wats " " 6. F. Hoeckel BBY Litto 6. Black book 125 574 . 575 " L. L. Babb 2 50 Plats E.O. Stacy Hauling dead dop \$76 Polia 500 577 " 45 Ross Hoder & Supply les. Supplies 578 Fire Charges for Extriguisher The Seagrain los. 12 00 Mesa Lumber Co. Lumber 579 " 135 Lalor acch Dept Highways Pay roll leng, Corps 4 85 Park Shoeing Shop 400 Horseshoeing Treas loush Acit 584 9 alfalfa 10 90 Mankin Exp. 690 convention, re 285 " 24 80 Koss Hardwan Aupply le 586 " Hoder supplies 165 H. O. Eastman Horse feed 14 25 587 " Home Mfz + Inv. les. E. O. Stacy Kitching post. 588 - 4 1 75 589 Health Scavenger and for Feley 250 00 Mesa County Corp. Mantice M. M. H. 590 420 64 Barton + Verrill 650 591 hirry Servia to Prust. W.H. Holman 592 Water 116 60 Repairs on Bailers O. H. Citizen Printing Co 593 " 300 Crinting Horse fue 13 90 594 " Morse Beor Mach. & Supply to 595 Corp. codes etc 41 40 Park Tholing Shap Horseshoeing 596 " 2 00 597 " 2 50 Painh and brushes Mera faint & Wall Japer Co. Book bliff Railwas 598 " 250 32 level for Pump House S. J. Scovill 599 Park Mauling 15 loves be dix 15 00 Coty Van, Transf Live, Along G. Back Lynch 600 2 50 Use of horse and wagen 601 Police Key and Sheep, four 110 603 - Water 604) Deric R. L. Magill Clerical work 18 00 J. M. Warts 605 Buri Post 50 00 Mauling Java Win Murr 10, 605 Fine Ran Chek Unto Service rware 18 50 10 606 Water Col The Daily Sentinel 21 25 Publishing notice +ptg. Grand Junction Printing les 12 45 Pub. notices + Ordina

284 Amount Bills Claim of Fund 10,610 General 72 Evelyn Perkins 11 35 Stenographie work Read 10,612 | Kan Ch 10,612 | Highway 10,613 | Meth 995 | Kan Cr 10,614 | Stighway 615 | Police Looking up titles, 13 00 Colorado Ubstrack + Title 6 3 45 6. D. Smith Drug la. Drugs 19 35 bool Juanita Dales Co. 10,616 Highway 119 25 Labor Labor acil Deph Highways Labor Labor Acil Dept. Water & Sewers 907 Kan Inch 166 86 908 625 90 934) 507 30 969 . . 244 90 Pay roll Eng. Corps 970, 171 65 WH. Molman 32 60 Repairs on Digger 975 . John Brainera Deduching of well - Bd Mide 976 " 655 85 Mesa Lumber les. Sumber 326 27 977 1 " Robert Helvey Leeding teams at Whitevat. 978 " " 6 40 Denver Sewer Pepe Holay les Pipe 979 " " 122 41 37 65 Supplies Ross Hode Hupply lev. 980 " " Independent Lumber les boal. 981 " " 68 25 M. O. Eastman 34 23 Horse feed 982 4 1 Feldmeier + Frueauff 4 10 983 " " Supplies E. R. Romberg 160 Meds 984 " " Wadsworth & Jons 985 . . Coal Oil 3 00 690 James M. Lane 986 " Jank feeders Mesa Paint Wall Paper la 710 987 . . Brushis r 105 I.f. Electric, Jas My Co 988 " Elichi light service leng office P.a. Fix art. Water to turnel 989 . . 250 City Van, Trans Living & Horago Co. Hawling 12 990 " 33 67 F. C. Austrid raing Exc. Co Costras for Digger 991 " 72 24 alia M. Vaughu and C.R. Lough Right of way - Pipe him 992 " " 350 00 999 . . 300 00 Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the bills ar read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. Bills The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, allowed yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners present having

voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion

carried and the bills allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the magor and Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be appointed a special committee to

Mation Curio investigate the matter of the injury of the horse of Sco. L. Crawford while used by the city. The motion carried.

Adjourned onded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the Council adjourned.

Charles KHolmburg City Clerk.